

## **Charles F. Hartman Middle School**

Houston Independent School District Gerrol Johnson, Principal 7111 Westover St. Houston, TX 77087 Phone (713) 845-7435 – Fax (713) 847-4706



## **Champion SDMC Minutes Re-Cap**

To: Kasey Bailey From: Gerrol Johnson Dates: November 17, 2020 cc: Dr. Kenneth Davis

## Attendees:

- Lanh Le
- Sydney Byro
- Gerrol Johnson
- Devon Pender
- Lakesha Darden
- Feliciitie Fisher
- April Ortiz (Parent)

## Agenda:

**Campus Attendance** - 77.24% in October, November 83%, December 81%, January to end 82%, and now in February 83% in Attendance. Goal is to be 85% consistently by the end of February. 95% by the End of March and April. 100% by the end of the Year.

**Incentives** - Yoobi Kits (School Supplies from Verizon) - Perfect Attendance, Improvement of grades 60% to 65%, Free points to support grades, *5 Checks (Vibe Check) during the Teams meeting (Quick Checks), drop a Gif, drop a word, summary, etc.),* Face to Face Students – Favorite Class, free class to sit in while they log into the other teacher's class, Virtual Certificates through the HUB and for Large Groups of Students, Positive Emojis on the Background or Certificates for our Virtual Students, what happens when we cannot reach certain virtual students, no parent contact, non-working numbers, what can we do? Other incentives ideas?? Calling the parents making sure the students are not attending phone calls, incentives for virtual students – e-gift cards – for McDonald's or Pizza.

**DLA Data** - First Number 6<sup>th</sup> Grade 49% - Average percent correct for Reading, Approaches, Meets and master's categories, based on the number of students tested. 7<sup>th</sup> Grade – 50% 272 students, 8<sup>th</sup> Grade 292 Students – 64% Approaches. Priority TEKS – Inferences – 6, 7, 8<sup>th</sup> Grade, Math – 245 total students – 40% Approaches, 7<sup>th</sup> Grade 165 Students – 24%, 8<sup>th</sup> Grade 32% Approaches – 276 Students, poor attendance performance level is LOW. Science – low number of participations, 50% approaches, Biology- 100%, Social Studies – 47%, Algebra – 64% - 66 Students – Trying to get more students to attend Face to Face and attend virtually, Data will improve.

<u>Master Schedule</u> - Beginning Masters Schedule has already begun, planning for next year. Are we staying with 50-minute class periods? Maybe 10 more minutes per class periods and making it consistent throughout the entire class. In P.E. it is more difficult to get things done in 50 minutes and we are not dressing out, like that we see students daily instead of block scheduling. Look into Reagan K – 8 Scheduling Shell for 60 Minutes.

**Suggestions** – to notify students and parents for students not attending a certain amount of class periods, like an email, text, notification.

We have a partnership with Harris County, contracted through the District, going to start with 25 Chronic Cases, go through a program, Harris County will deal with the parents if they do not comply. There is a grant for it, not sure if it is this year or next year.

Verizon Meeting – for students that have not logged in for 30 consecutive days, device is shut down, it makes parents come to the school.

Update phone numbers as they cannot access student's grades.

Students need to log in and there are no excuses.

Summer School – District provides guidelines at the end of February or March, GLC come together to make decisions for the number of the students, red report cards list – students that will fail. 900 students may have red report cards to be filtered out for interventions and Summer School.

Teachers are working extremely hard, being intentional in Lesson Planning, effective Lesson Planning, what are doing to teach differently, respiral and review.